

## **2024 MEN'S LEAGUE INFORMATION**

**The League:** Men's League runs every Thursday starting May 30<sup>th</sup>. The league will continue until August 29<sup>th</sup>. The League Final on the 29<sup>th</sup> will be an 18-hole shotgun with dinner to follow. Qualification for the League Final will be based on attendance if limiting the field is required.

**The League Fee:** \$60 to join the League. These fees will go towards prizing and the League Final Event.

**Golf Canada Membership:** \$42 + gst to sign up for a Golf Canada Membership. This is optional and not mandatory; however, you will not be eligible for the weekly game prizes without an official Golf Canada handicap. In addition to the access to the handicap system your membership has other benefits. Click on this link for further details on the membership: Join - Golf Canada

**Tee Times:** Public can book tee times 7 days in advance. The League tee times start at 1:00pm. Contact the Pro Shop to book. You can book with friends or join in with any of the groups.

**Scoring:** You only need to mark in your Gross scores on the scorecard as our scoring system will calculate the handicap adjustments.

**Scorecards:** Please hand your scorecard in to the Pro Shop after your round. If it is not handed in you will miss out on the cash games if you paid to play them.

**Pace of Play:** 18 holes of golf is expected to take a maximum of 4 hours and 15 minutes. We ask that you keep up to the group in front of you. If your group falls too far behind in the pace of play you may need to pick up your ball and jump to the next hole to catch up.

**Drop In's (Non-League Members) :** You may bring one guest out to play with you but if they have not signed up and paid for the Men's League they will not receive the League green fee pricing. They will have to pay the regular applicable green fee for the tee time. Only League players receive the discounted green fee and get to participate in the proxy and optional cash prizes.

## 2024 Public Pricing:

18 Hole Green Fee (1pm to 3pm) ~	\$59.00 + GST
18 Hole Green Fee (3pm to 6pm) ~	\$52.00 + GST
9 Hole Green Fee ~	\$49.00 + GST
Cart Seat ~	\$14.00 + GST
Place note if you only now to nlaw 0 holes you can only nlaw	

Please note if you only pay to play 9 holes you can only play 9 holes.

We look forward to having you as a League Member this season! If you have any questions, please contact: Pro Shop ~ 403-949-3333 Ext 1 | Email: ~ groupsales@wintergreengolf.com



## **OPTIONAL CASH GAMES INFORMATION**

The weekly cash game is optional. Each week there will be various games that you may choose to pay to participate in. These games may change throughout the season and will include:

Individual low gross and low net, Deuce Pot, Hole in One Pot, and Snips.

## **HOLE PRIZE INFORMATION**

**Proxy Markers:** There will be Proximity Markers for various skill and chance prices on the first 9 holes of the course. The Proximity prizes are open to everyone. You do not have to be playing in the cash games to be eligible for the Proximity prizes.